FOIA Resource

From: Kappus, Jennifer [Jennifer. Kappus@tuckerellis.com} A REQUEST

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 10:19 AM ’ OO

To: FOIA Resource Cuse No.. .Q

Subject: FOIA Request - Grand Gulf Nuclear Station, Mississip%'! Rec'd: o\ \\ L

Dear FOIA Coordinator,

inspections, status reports, enforcements, violations, documentation and reports, complaints, correspondence, and any
additional documentation regarding Grand Gulf Nuclear Station located in Port Gibson, Mississippi, from 1970 to 2010.

If possible, | would appreciate expedited service on this request. Electronic copies on disc are preferred if this would
expedite the response time. Should you require prepayment for duplication charges, please do not hesitate to contact
me so that | may arrange the prompt payment of those charges.

Many thanks in advance for your assistance. Please let me know if you require additional information from me to
process this request.

Sincerely,
Jennifer Kappus

Jennifer Hoover Kappus | Attorney | Tucker Ellis LLP
925 Euclid Avenue, Suite 1150 | Cleveland, OH 44115-1414
Direct: 216-696-5597 | Fax: 216-592-5009 | Mobile: (b)(6)
Email: [ennifer.kappus@tuckerellis.com

Web: www.tuckerellis.com

M Tucker Eitis

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The documents and/or information contained in this transmission contain confidential information
belonging to the sender which is legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. if you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately.
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